
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions may be continued should additional time be needed. 
Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate, should contact Sun Valley City Hall  

prior to the meeting at 622-4438.  Council packet materials are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
July 5, 2016 at 1:00 P.M. 

 

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee 

meeting. However, no City Council business will take place and no binding decisions will be made. 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public.  Please state your name and 
address for the record.  Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. 

 
1. Approval of the May 31, 2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes. 
 
2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from June 2016. 

 
a. Review of Wells Fargo credit card charges. 

 
3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of June 30, 2016 and recommendation for approval to the 

City Council at its July 7, 2016 Council Meeting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED Pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(d) To consider records that are 
exempt from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

 

 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


Page 1 of 2 
May 31, 2016 Finance Committee Minutes 

May 31, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in regular session in the Council Chambers in Sun Valley 

City Hall on the 31st of May, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 

Call to Order 
Chair Brad DuFur called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. 

Roll Call  

Present:  Finance Committee Chair Brad DuFur and Committee Member Michelle Griffith.   
Also Present: City Administrator Susan Robertson; City Clerk Alissa Weber; Assistant Clerk/Assistant 
Treasurer Nancy Flannigan.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

None.  

1. Approval of the May 2, 2016 meeting minutes. 
Michelle Griffith moved to approve the May 2, 2016 Finance Committee minutes, seconded by Brad 

DuFur. All in favor. The motion carried. 

2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from May, 2016. 
Brad DuFur asked if there was anything abnormal. Susan Robertson responded there were wellness-

benefit payments but no other abnormalities. Nancy Flannigan stated there was some police overtime.  

Michelle Griffith asked about presentations of abnormalities in the future. Robertson responded the 

resolution regarding recurring payables has some variance built in, so that should address variances for 

those bills. She stated once the Finance Manager position is filled, there will be better documentation 

for the Committee to review. Michelle Griffith asked about timing for filling the position. Robertson 

responded she hoped to have someone by the end of July. She briefly discussed recruiting efforts.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the plan to present the credit card charges to the Committee. Robertson 

responded that, due to the complicated nature of the most recent statement and limited staff time, it 

was not ready to be presented. Michelle Griffith asked if it was worth trying to get help from a 

temporary finance assistant. The Committee and staff discussed that option. Robertson stated it was 

something she would discuss with the Mayor.  

3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of May 26, 2016 and recommendation for approval to 
the City Council at its June 2, 2016 Council Meeting. 

Michelle Griffith stated she received some questions from Council President Saks.  

Michelle Griffith asked about refunds for overpayments on building permits. Robertson responded that 

some fees were not charged consistently with City policy and when that was discovered the City chose 

to go back and refund the difference. The error was due to a calculation mistake in a spreadsheet which 

has since been corrected. She noted there should be no further refunds.   

Michelle Griffith asked about ICRMP fees. Robertson responded it is the remaining balance of the 

approximately $90,000 the City pays each year. She noted the budget for next year is lower at $70,000.  

Michelle Griffith asked about charges from Custom Roto Molding Inc, noting the department was listed 

as “EXP.” Robertson responded it was charged to the Capital Improvement Fund.  



Page 2 of 2 
May 31, 2016 Finance Committee Minutes 

Michelle Griffith asked about the decal from Lytle Signs. Robertson responded it was for the new 

wildland fire vehicle.  

Michelle Griffith asked about charges from St. Francis Pet Clinic and how that relates to the City’s 

contract with the Animal Shelter. Robertson responded the Shelter contract is for longer-term needs. 

She stated St. Francis is used when an officer cannot drive to Hailey to drop off a stray animal. She 

stated the Council could reconsider the Animal Shelter contract but recommended getting input from 

the Police Department. The Committee and staff discussed the procedures for handling stray animals.  

Brad DuFur asked about the charges for weed abatement. Robertson responded it is a contracted 

amount for which the City went out for proposals.  

Brad DuFur asked about the charges from Joe’s Backhoe for cleaning ditches. Robertson responded it 

was for drainage improvements on Elkhorn, Morning Star and other City roads. She stated that all work 

was not done by the end of last season so this was work to complete the job.  

Brad DuFur requested the credit card charges be included on the next Finance Committee agenda. 

Robertson responded it would be on the agenda.  

Brad DuFur moved to recommend to the City Council approval of non-recurring bills on hand as of May 

26, 2016, seconded by Michelle Griffith. All in favor. The motion carried.  

4. Update on scheduling City Council action on the May 2, 2016 Finance Committee request 
regarding recurring payable abnormalities and credit card payment process. 

Robertson stated that this was something the Committee had asked go to the Council to define 

abnormalities in recurring payables. She gave an update that because of current circumstances, staff 

elected to wait to include it on the agenda. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Brad DuFur moved to enter executive session pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206(d) To consider records 

that are exempt from public disclosure as provided in Chapter 1, Title 74, Idaho Code, seconded by 

Michelle Griffith. All in favor. The motion carried.  

The Finance Committee entered executive session at 1:32 p.m. 
The Finance Committee exited executive session at 1:48 p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Brad DuFur moved to adjourn, seconded by Michelle Griffith. All in favor. The motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 1:49 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,    
Alissa Weber / City Clerk   
                    ______________________________________ 

       Brad DuFur, Chair  
        

_______________________________________ 
       Date 

 

 



 

C I T Y  O F  S U N  V A L L E Y  

R E P O R T  T O  T H E  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Susan E. Robertson, ICMA-CM 
  City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Wells Fargo Credit Card Charges 

 
DATE:  July 3, 2016 
 

 
With the departure of the Finance Manager/Treasurer, the City’s credit card, which had her name 
on it, was closed and two new credit cards were issued; one with the name of the Mayor on it and 
one with the name of the City Administrator on it.  The bank will not issue a credit card in the name 
of City of Sun Valley; it must be in the name of a person.  The primary card for use by the City is the 
one with the City Administrator’s name on it.  The Mayor’s credit card is only for use when the City 
Administrator is out-of-town or unavailable for some other reason and the needed charge can’t wait 
until her return or availability.  As a result of these changes, there are 6 credit card statement 
charges that need to be reviewed by the Finance Committee at this time.  It took time to sort this all 
out and, now that it is done, we expect that we will have the necessary information to enable more 
timely review of the statement charges going forward. 
 
The City has three statements related to the closed VISA credit card that have charges/credits that 
need to be reviewed by the Finance Committee.  Because the City did not actually issue payment for 
these because the charges and credits were transferred to the new City credit cards, spreadsheets 
for the charges/credits on those statements have been prepared for your review rather than the 
check register detail that you typically see for payment of the VISA.   
 
The City also has three statements related to the open VISA credit cards.  All of the charges and 
credits from the closed account were to be transferred to the new VISA credit card for primary use.  
The bank split the charges between that card and the back-up credit card in the Mayor’s name.  For 
that reason, there is one statement for the credit card in the Mayor’s name and two statements for 
the credit card in the City Administrator’s name.  The City issued payment for all three of these 
statements and the check register detail for each is provided under the headings.  The headings for 
the primary credit card are “Open VISA Credit Card #1 – April 19, 2016 Statement” and “Open VISA 
Credit Card #1 – May 18, 2016 Statement” and the one for the backup credit card is “Open VISA 
Credit Card #2 – May 18, 2016 Statement”.   
 
 



City of Sun Valley
VISA  Transactions From 3/17/16 Statement (Closed City VISA card)

PURCHASE Description GL # Amount
Expedia DELTA Flight, M. Franco 10-423-470 246.60$                             
Amazon SVFD, replacement Vacuum 10-423-590 143.99                                
Boise Mobile Equipment SVFD, rearview monitor 10-423-591 3,513.98                            
SV Corp. 2015 Holiday Party 10-415-476 4,818.00                            
HQ DMV SVFD, plate change (+ ITD service fee) 10-423-595 5.10                                    
Century Link multiple invoices 10-415-510 1,136.15                            
Rescue Essentials SVFD, replacement EMS suction tubes 10-423-325 54.99                                  
BLM Class tuition, Reid Black 10-423-470 700.00                                
P&W Service CTR SVFD pager programming 10-423-615 211.50                                
Energy & Environmental Training, B. Dyer 10-418-470 100.00                                
Speed Tech Lights replacement lights, Tool Cat 10-431-595 220.89                                
TEEX SVFD, Officer Class, C. Butterfield 10-423-470 1,000.00                            
Expedia DELTA Flight/ rental car, C. Butterfield 10-423-470 1,093.56                            
Amazon C. Butterfield, Books for officer class 10-423-310 71.40                                  
Residence Inn, BOI R. Black, hotel room 10-423-470 445.00                                
TLO TransUnion subscription 10-421-480 25.00                                  
8X8 INC. phone charges 10-415-510 198.22                                

Expedia
United Flights- R. Franco, B. Griffin
 N. Galpin, D. Lister 10-423-470 2,010.80                            

IDABO Membership, B. Dyer 10-418-480 150.00                                
WrapCity Council Mtg, food 10-411-476 48.29                                  
DELTA Flight, T.Olsen 10-421-470 293.20                                
South Point Hotel T.Olsen, Hotel room 10-421-470 84.00                                  
TacOps West SVPD, Tactical Training, T.Olsen 10-421-470 289.99                                

Verizon Cell Phone Charges

10-415-510:  $147.30
10-421-510:  $381.87
10-431-510:  $140.90
10-418-510:  $175.30
 10-423-510: $371.87 1,217.24                            

Best Western Meridian SVPD, Hotel room, C. Logsdon 10-421-470 178.00                                
HQ DMV SVFD, new Chief Vehicle Plates 10-423-600 33.66                                  
Provantage Cloud Service Protection, 1 YR 10-415-510 804.63                                
St. Luke's Regional Air Saint Luke's- 52 memberships 10-415-480 1,820.00                            

Atkinson's Market Food for LEPC, Council Mtg. 
10-423-320:  $24.99
10-411-476:  $45.21 70.20                                  

Alsco Inc. SVPD, CH, SVFD mats

10-421-315:  $50.48
10-415-315:  $82.80
10-423-315:  $78.71              
10-431-315:  $52.00 263.99                                

Peppermill
SVFD, Hotel rooms R. Franco, M. Franco
T. Robrahn, R.Black 10-423-470 1,502.04                            

Wells Fargo Finance Charge from 1/19/16 Statement 10-415-680 536.19                                
Wells Fargo Finance Charge from 2/18/16 Statement 10-415-680 456.00                                
Wells Fargo Finance Charge from 3/17/16 Statement 10-415-680 681.48                                
TOTAL 24,424.09$                        



City of Sun Valley
VISA  Transactions From 4/19/16 Statement (Closed City VISA card)

Purchase Description GL # Credit Charge
Beginning VISA Balance: 24,424.09$             

Batterystuff.com SVFD replacement battery charger for BC trailer 10-423-595 312.50                    
Smart Sign Dog Waste Signs, White Clouds 10-431-780 112.76                    
Amazon Shop Vac Filters 10-431-320 64.84                       
WrapCity Food, 3/24 City Council Mtg. 10-411-476 40.24                       
Century Link Multiple Invoices 10-415-510 1,341.77                 
Expedia Refund- C. Butterfield training 10-423-470 (582.36)                    
Perry's Food, City Council Mtg. 2/4/16 10-411-476 50.41                       
TLO TransUnion person search charges 10-421-480 25.00                       
8x8 INC monthly services, March 2016 10-415-510 198.22                    
ICMA online refund for MP Regional Summit, S. Robertson 10-415-470 (147.50)                    
TEEX refund, Fire Officer Training, C. Butterfield 10-423-470 (1,000.00)                 

Transfer to new credit card (12,993.73)               
Transfer to new credit card (12,993.74)               

Total  Credits/Charges (27,717.33)               26,569.83               

Balance (1,147.50)                



City of Sun Valley
VISA  Transactions From 5/18/16 Statement (Closed City VISA card)

Purchase Description GL # Credit Charge
Beginning VISA Balance: (1,147.50)$              

Bank Adjustment to transfer credit to new VISA account 1,147.50                 
Total  Credits/Charges -                            -                           

Balance -                           



Check Invoice Description Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Number Number GL Account Taken Amount Amount

51671

51671 106-2060906 AAA bateries for Police recorders 10-421-320 .00 17.71 17.71

51671 112-4640837 Amazon order for Police Department: Magpul Gen rear flip sight for ri 10-421-320 .00 182.89 182.89

51671 1364632 Alsco - mats for police department 3/7/16 10-421-315 .00 25.24 25.24

51671 1364633 Alsco - mats for city hall 3/7/16 10-415-315 .00 41.40 41.40

51671 1364634 Alsco - mats for the fire dept. 3/7/16 10-431-315 .00 36.73 36.73

51671 1368947 Alsco - mats for police department 3/21/16 10-421-315 .00 25.24 25.24

51671 1368949 Alsco - mats for the fire dept. 3/21/16 10-431-315 .00 41.98 41.98

51671 13698948 Alsco - mats for city hall 3/21/16 10-415-315 .00 41.40 41.40

51671 25172-1 Two Rooms for Nate Galpin Brenda Johnson David Lister and Ray F 10-423-470 .00 178.00 178.00

51671 364631 Alsco - mats for the streets dept. 3/7/16 10-431-320 .00 26.00 26.00

51671 368946 Alsco - mats for the streets dept. 3/21/16 10-431-320 .00 26.00 26.00

51671 489M.04011 Centurylink - 4/1/16 489M Frame Relay/PD Sheriff 10-421-348 .00 394.37 394.37

51671 4983.041916 Wells Fargo - payment for previous balance split upon 2 cards 10-415-680 .00 12,993.73 12,993.73

  Total 51671: .00 14,030.69

  Grand Totals:  .00 14,030.69

Open VISA Credit Card # 2 - April 19, 2016 Statement



Open VISA Credit Card # 2 - May 18, 2016 Statement



Check Invoice Description Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Number Number GL Account Taken Amount Amount

51670

51670 4991.051816 Wells Fargo - payment for previous balance split upon 2 cards 10-415-680 .00 12,993.74 12,993.74

51670 4991.051816 Wells Fargo - finance charges 10-415-680 .00 231.22 231.22

  Total 51670: .00 13,224.96

  Grand Totals:  .00 13,224.96

Open VISA Credit Card # 2 - May 18, 2016 Statement



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES ON HAND AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 Page:     1

Report dates: 5/1/2016-6/30/2016 Jul 01, 2016  11:01AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Date Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-563226 05/18/2016 Hex bolts and nylon washer, 1 gallon of super deck for wood table at station 10-423-590 Yes FIRE 61.35

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 572645 06/17/2016 Wiring for lights in Terence's office 10-431-614 Yes STR 23.18

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 572650 06/17/2016 12 - 16' 4X4 street sign posts 10-431-780 Yes STR 301.82

AK PEST MANAGEMENT 05152016 05/15/2016 Spray for ants and rodent abatement 10-423-590 Yes FIRE 350.00

AK PEST MANAGEMENT 3202 06/01/2016 weed abatement at Festival Meadows. 10-431-790 Yes STR 350.00

ALLINGTON, FREDRICK C. 063016 06/30/2016 Attorney's fees - Attorney/Client Privilege Matters 5/25/16-6/2/16 10-415-425 Yes ADM 280.00

ALLINGTON, FREDRICK C. 063016 06/30/2016 Attorney's fees - Public Matters - 5/23/16-6/17/16 10-415-425 Yes ADM 2,975.00

ANIMAL SHELTER OF WRV 2122 05/31/2016 Quarterly Invoice - FY 2016 2nd qrter. 10-421-770 Yes POLI 500.00

ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 34376 05/19/2016 City Hall monthly site inspection and tree spraying thru September. 10-431-620 Yes STR 365.00

ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 34377 05/19/2016 Elkhorn fire station monthly site inspections and tree spraying thru September. 10-431-620 Yes STR 215.00

ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 34579 06/06/2016 City Hall Tree Spraying and top dressing grass. 10-431-620 Yes STR 838.00

ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 34580 06/06/2016 Elkhorn fire station top dressing grass. 10-431-620 Yes STR 455.00

ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 34797 06/20/2016 Mite control for City Hall trees. 10-431-620 Yes STR 315.00

ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORM 1611 06/24/2016 Parking citations for Police Dept. (25 books containing 25 cites each) 10-421-320 Yes POLI 184.44

AVERTI SOLUTIONS 1151 06/22/2016 Internal Risk Assessment 10-415-420 Yes ADM 5,000.00

BME UPLIFTING, LLC 215056 05/31/2016 Service on K. Orchards handheld Police radio. 10-421-615 Yes POLI 375.00

BME UPLIFTING, LLC 215058 05/31/2016 Strip old Patrol Vehicle (SVPD2) 29-490-761 Yes EXP 650.00

BME UPLIFTING, LLC 215060 06/10/2016 Shipping charge for service done to K. Orchards handheld radio. 10-421-615 Yes POLI 35.00

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 16391 01/26/2016 Antenna mount for chief 2 vehicle 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 14.00

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 16697 05/20/2016 new oil line for engine 65 pump 10-423-591 Yes FIRE 423.76

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 215022 06/15/2016 Wheel balance on eng 64 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 162.00

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 215029 05/25/2016 new oil line for engine 65 pump 10-423-591 Yes FIRE 18.96

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 215030 05/25/2016 new batteries for hand held radios replacement of old batteries 10-423-575 Yes FIRE 280.50

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 215061 05/31/2016 1 New RELM portable VHF radio for new FF/EMT 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 1,353.00

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 215068 06/13/2016 Cloning cable for all RELM radio to program all radios 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 495.00

CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT C 74104 05/05/2016 1 Preasure switch for engine 65 water pump 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 28.23

COASTLINE EQUIPMENT 306604 06/21/2016 Repair loader "V"-blade. 10-431-595 Yes STR 3,293.77

COLE ARCHITECTS, PLLC 783 05/31/2016 Elkhorn Fire Station architectural services 50-470-838 Yes CAPI 506.45

COPY & PRINT 05312016 05/31/2016 1 box of copier paper/ 4 pack of CD/DVD sharpies 10-421-310 Yes POLI 48.78

COPY & PRINT 06172016 06/17/2016 1 box of file folders for Police reports 10-421-310 Yes POLI 10.89

COPY & PRINT 5312016 05/31/2016 2 packs of hand wipes for fingerprint station 10-421-320 Yes POLI 15.18

COPY & PRINT 6032016 06/03/2016 Boxes of buisness cards for A. Johnson and C. Logsdon (250 Qty each) 10-421-320 Yes POLI 93.48

COPY & PRINT 72454 05/31/2016 Copy paper 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.99

COPY & PRINT 72655 05/31/2016 File folders 1/3 cut, labels, paperclips and med. binder clips 10-415-310 Yes ADM 176.48

COPY & PRINT 72712 06/09/2016 Copy paper, rubberbands and small binderclips 10-415-310 Yes ADM 45.16

COPY & PRINT 72713 06/09/2016 Labels 10-418-310 Yes COM 11.69

COPY & PRINT 72956 06/22/2016 Legal pads and plastic binder combs (1/2") 10-415-310 Yes ADM 17.91

COPY & PRINT 72969 06/26/2016 Mouse Pads (2) 10-418-310 Yes COM 5.58

COPY & PRINT 72992 06/28/2016 Printer Ink for Police Dept. color printer. Black, cyan, magenta and yellow. 10-421-320 Yes POLI 415.98

DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC. 26906 05/31/2016 Embroidery on Duty shirts for Franco, Robrahn and Butterfield 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 174.00

DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 69194 05/27/2016 Oil change and service for Police vehicle SVPD1 10-421-600 Yes POLI 127.98

DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 69757 06/24/2016 Oil change for Police vehicle SVPD4 10-421-600 Yes POLI 54.52

DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 69761 06/24/2016 New brakes and oil change for Police vehicle SVPD3 10-421-600 Yes POLI 971.59

EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2016-1617 06/03/2016 Fire ground ID tags for Phil McCaffery and Mike Curry Brenda Griffin 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 23.20

EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2016-1673 06/10/2016 Leather insert for helmets shield for Phil MCaffery, Griffin Brenda Mike Curry Nate Galpiny 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 179.00

EARTHSPIRITS NET, INC. 112893 06/21/2016 Police bicycle light (MaxPatrol-600 C3 sport). 10-421-321 Yes POLI 264.94

ESRI 93141520 06/02/2016 ArcGIS annual maintenance licenses (2) 10-418-480 Yes COM 651.01

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES ON HAND AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 Page:     2

Report dates: 5/1/2016-6/30/2016 Jul 01, 2016  11:01AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Date Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

GEM STATE PAPER 1044249-00 06/08/2016 10 oz cups 10-418-310 Yes COM 77.34

GEM STATE PAPER 1048326-00 06/22/2016 Envision perf. roll towel 10-415-315 Yes ADM 56.25

GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY  165439 05/31/2016 Monthly rental for oxygen and acetylene torch cylinders (2) 10-431-320 Yes STR 16.12

GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY  165590 06/03/2016 Monthly rental for oxygen and acetylene torch cylinders (2) 10-431-320 Yes STR 54.08

GRIFFIN, BRENDA 063016 06/30/2016 Refund for security deposit ($250 + $100 for pet deposit) 42-470-705 Yes WFH 350.00

HARRIS & CO, PLLC 24969 05/26/2016 Audit assistance for May, 2016 10-415-420 Yes ADM 2,400.00

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT 504406 06/01/2016 Preasure switch for ladder truck 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 203.59

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12542016 05/04/2016 Fire station bids ad 10-415-420 Yes ADM 222.53

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12542070 05/11/2016 LOT Election Ad 10-415-420 Yes ADM 555.80

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12542260 05/11/2016 P&Z Hearing Display Ad 5/26 10-418-440 Yes COM 460.80

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12542406 05/11/2016 Legal Ad 5/26 P&Z Hearing 10-418-440 Yes COM 174.57

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12542407 05/11/2016 Ordinance 479 ad 10-415-420 Yes ADM 76.36

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12542408 05/11/2016 Ordinance 486 ad 10-415-420 Yes ADM 80.96

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12543176 05/25/2016 Legal Ad 5/26 P&Z Hearing 10-418-440 Yes COM 57.04

IDAHO STATESMAN 0002409806 05/29/2016 :egal Notice Bid Document for Elkhorn Fire Station 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 251.08

INREACH - DELMORE DL08962813 06/07/2016 Monthely dues 06/07 to 07/09/2016 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 207.20

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 51591 06/24/2016 Contract base rate and copies - City Hall 10-415-510 Yes ADM 249.54

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 51611 06/24/2016 Contract base rate and copies - Police Dept 10-421-310 Yes POLI 29.00

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 52030 06/29/2016 Contract base rate and copies - Fire Dept 10-423-510 Yes FIRE 58.14

IWorQ SYSTEMS 7958 06/15/2016 Annual Maintenance for iWorQ Permit System 10-418-480 Yes COM 5,500.00

JEROME PETERBILT 157402 06/13/2016 Deisel exaust fluid conditioner. 10-431-350 Yes STR 136.56

JEROME PETERBILT 157407 06/14/2016 Grease for street sweeper 10-431-350 Yes STR 79.90

KETCHUM COMPUTERS 12884 06/16/2016 Computer Support - 6/1/16-6/15/16 10-415-427 Yes ADM 652.50

KETCHUM COMPUTERS 12932 06/30/2016 Computer Support - 6/16/16-6/30/16 10-415-427 Yes ADM 1,123.75

LYTLE SIGNS, INC 081492 05/17/2016 Freight on door vinyl C-1 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 15.79

LYTLE SIGNS, INC 81492 05/17/2016 Truck vinyl city logo for new engine 64 10-423-575 Yes FIRE 300.79

MOORE MEDICAL GROUP 83047989 06/29/2016 EMS gloves and tape for EMT bags 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 300.59

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV IN1030354 06/12/2016 3 Duty shirts for Ray Franco 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 95.85

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV IN1034353 06/25/2016 3 New tools for engine 60 61 62. New York hooks 10-423-575 Yes FIRE 180.08

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV IN1041328 06/21/2016 Pants and shirts for Julie Youngblood new full time FF/EMT 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 165.97

NORCO 18642887 06/01/2016 Cylinder rent for the month of 1/31 to 05/01 to 6/1/2016 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 61.38

OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 4145 06/21/2016 Office cleaning June, 2016 10-415-500 Yes ADM 1,170.00

OLSEN, TRAVIS 071416 07/07/2016 Travel and per diem for 1 day training class. T. Olsen 10-421-470 Yes POLI 211.05

PIPECO,INC. S2389879 05/31/2016 spring sprinkler repair parts for City Hall, Elkhorn Fire, and Festival Meadows 10-431-614 Yes STR 85.71

PIPECO,INC. S2398032 06/06/2016 spring sprinkler repair parts for City Hall, Elkhorn Fire, and Festival Meadows 10-431-614 Yes STR 129.69

PIPECO,INC. S2400153 06/07/2016 spring sprinkler repair parts for City Hall, Elkhorn Fire, and Festival Meadows 10-431-614 Yes STR 47.58

RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-99996 05/26/2016 Light bulb for eng 66 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 4.39

ROAD WORK AHEAD CONSTRU 32135 05/18/2016 Purchased roll up sign stands. 10-431-780 Yes STR 161.00

ROBERTS ELECTRIC, INC 23828 06/10/2016 Labor to take down old fixutres in stairway and install new prorgressive lights 10-415-585 Yes ADM 350.87

ROBERTS ELECTRIC, INC 23980 06/10/2016 Light bulbs and paint, sheet metal and labor for lights in PD 10-415-585 Yes ADM 194.80

SAFE DEPOSIT BOX OPERATIO 070516 07/05/2016 Safety Deposit Box Annual fee at Wells Fargo Bank 10-415-310 Yes ADM 55.00

SUMMIT ENVIRONMENTAL, INC 703-2289 05/06/2016 City Hall radon mitigation inspection and report 10-431-614 Yes STR 1,071.25

SUN VALLEY CAR WASH 5192016 05/19/2016 Car wash vouchers for Police vehicles (Qty 23) 10-421-600 Yes POLI 200.00

SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 5252016 05/25/2016 Dry cleaning  for Police uniforms 10-421-630 Yes POLI 383.65

SUN VALLEY GARDEN CENTER 93110 06/08/2016 Top soil for City Hall, Elkhorn Fire Station, and Festival Meadows grass repair 10-431-620 Yes STR 180.00

SUN VALLEY GARDEN CENTER 93851 06/15/2016 Top soil for City Hall, Elkhorn Fire Station, and Festival Meadows grass repair 10-431-620 Yes STR 190.60

SUNSEAL ASPHALT MAINTENA 8492 06/22/2016 Paintng path and street markings. 10-431-592 Yes STR 8,910.50

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES ON HAND AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 Page:     3

Report dates: 5/1/2016-6/30/2016 Jul 01, 2016  11:01AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Date Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:045467 06/21/2016 Coffee for Admin 10-415-310 Yes ADM 48.08

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:045467 06/21/2016 Coffee for Community Development Department 10-418-310 Yes COM 48.08

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:045467 06/21/2016 Coffee for Fire Department 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 48.08

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:045467 06/21/2016 Coffee for Police Department 10-421-310 Yes POLI 48.08

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:045467 06/21/2016 Coffee for Streets Department 10-431-310 Yes STR 48.08

US POSTAL SERVICE 063016 06/30/2016 Post office box rental fee for 12 months 10-415-310 Yes ADM 140.00

VALLEY CO-OPS OMC/ 11893 05/25/2016 Ratchet tie down straps 10-431-340 Yes STR 16.99

VALLEY CO-OPS OMC/ 12175 06/08/2016 Weed killer 10-431-621 Yes STR 147.95

VALLEY CO-OPS OMC/ 12272 06/13/2016 Channel lock plyers 10-431-340 Yes STR 26.99

VALLEY CO-OPS OMC/ 12576/9 06/27/2016 Roundup weed killer. 10-431-621 Yes STR 479.94

WEBB LANDSCAPING 102648 06/10/2016 Seed to repair Festival Meadows damaged turf 10-431-790 Yes STR 16.78

WEBB LANDSCAPING 103209 06/17/2016 Seed to repair Festival Meadows damaged turf 10-431-790 Yes STR 24.84

WEBB LANDSCAPING KIN103571 06/22/2016 Grass seed 10-431-614 Yes STR 15.98

WEIDNER FIRE 111943 06/03/2016 New Taskforce Tornado Monitor replacement for engine 63. 29-490-779 Yes EXP 8,716.00

WEIDNER FIRE 112092 06/23/2016 Aluminum adapter for new deck nozzle on engine 63 29-490-779 Yes EXP 142.50

 Grand Totals:  

60,682.84

Finance Committee Chair, Michelle Griffith: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


	COMBINED_Credit Card Charges for July 5, 2016 FC meeting.pdf
	CLOSED VISA 3 17 16.pdf
	Sheet1

	CLOSED VISA 4 19 16.pdf
	Sheet1

	CLOSED VISA 5 18 16.pdf
	Sheet1





